


The Minturn Saloon, constructed in 1901, is one of the oldest structures in town, though 
the railroad and mining town of Minturn dates back to the 1880s. This building was part 
of the recovery effort after a fire in the downtown commercial section of Minturn in the 
1890s. The building has always housed a restaurant and bar, as well as serving as a pool, 
boxing hall and gambling joint at one point or another. One retired railroader told us that 
as a child he served as a runner between the Saloon and homes in Minturn. The present 
bar room was then a private back room for gambling. Women were not as welcomed at 
the bar as they are now. So our friend would bring messages telling certain gamblers 
that their wives expected them back at home. Another local has told us that he played 
basketball in the room that is now the bar. Our beautiful back bar was built in the 1830s 
in Missouri and arrived here after a stay in Leadville. You might remember it from the old 
dining room, where it lived for 50 plus years until we restored and repurposed it during 
our recent renovations. 
E.B. Reeves and his partner, M.R. McKinney, were the original owners of The Minturn 
Saloon in 1901. It was first named McKinney & Reeves Saloon and was soon after 
changed to The Mint. An ad found in the Eagle County Times from 1902 describes The 
Mint as a “first-class short-order restaurant in connection” with “only the best liquors & 
cigars…billiard and pool rooms.” Another newspaper article from The Eagle County 
Blade tells about a fire which was started in the barber shop over the saloon that could 
have been disastrous but was extinguished with the help of the railroad company at the 
round house next door. 
Jeff Taylor, sparring partner of World Champion boxer and Colorado native Jack 
Dempsey, bought the restaurant in 1938. He operated the restaurant with the help of his 
family for decades. When Vail was being constructed in the early 1960s, “Jeff’s” was the 
place that everyone gathered after work to grab a cold one. Minturn was the only place 
in eastern Eagle County with a grocery store, movie theater, and pharmacy.
Bob Cherry purchased the restaurant in 1976, and changed it to “The Saloon across the 
Street from the Eagle River Hotel”. It quickly became known as “The Saloon”. At that 
time, the Saloon served three meals a day and had pool tables, pinball, and darts where 
the bar room is now. The old YMCA behind the Saloon had been turned into a dorm called 
“The Wrong Side of the Tracks” for ski bums. One of Bob’s goals was to turn a tough bar 
accustomed to weekly fights into a restaurant that ski tourists would want to frequent.
Bob had been a professional baseball player with the New York Yankees and fighter pilot 
in the Korean War. His original menu featured his love for game birds, ribs, and the 
tastes of Mexico. The first pieces of memorabilia to go up on the Saloon wall were of 
Bob’s baseball buddies and his good friend, John Wayne. The collection has grown over 
the years as more and more celebrities have enjoyed a night at the Minturn Saloon.
Andy Kaufman, Steve Campbell, and Bobby Pelz bought the Minturn Saloon in July, 1986. 
They continued with Tex Mex cuisine and helped turn The Saloon into the “official” end 
of the famous out of bounds run, “the Minturn Mile”. The memorabilia collection expand-
ed over the years and The Saloon became a landmark in the Vail Valley, known for our 
“Apres Ski” margaritas enjoyed in your ski boots, and a great place to bring the whole 
family for dinner.
In December of 2021 Connie and Anthony Mazza, long time local restaurateurs with 
strong ties to The Saloon, purchased the restaurant from Steve and Andy with their 
business partners, one of whom is Connie’s brother, Kipp. Their partners also bought the 
building and spent over a year renovating it to restore it to its original glory, preserving 
its rich history while giving the space the much needed love and attention it needed. 
The Minturn Saloon continues to be a favorite destination for locals and visitors alike, 
focusing on fresh ingredients and friendly service, always with an appreciation of the 
rich history within its four walls.


